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From: David Cain
To: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Longfellow Energy, LP (OGRID No. 372210) - UIC Permit SWD-2389 Minor Modification Request
Date: Friday, April 25, 2025 11:18:39 AM
Attachments: OZZY-STATE-18-1-SWD_Application_Package_R4.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
 
 
From: Reed Davis <rdavis@all-llc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 9:56 AM
To: OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>;
Justin.Wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov
Cc: Jacob DeHamer <jacob.dehamer@longfellowenergy.com>; David Cain
<david.cain@longfellowenergy.com>; David Mitchell <david.mitchell@longfellowenergy.com>; Mark
Kidder <mkidder@all-llc.com>
Subject: Longfellow Energy, LP (OGRID No. 372210) - UIC Permit SWD-2389 Minor Modification
Request

 

UIC Team,

Longfellow Energy, LP (OGRID No. 372210) is requesting a minor modification to UIC Permit
SWD-2389 for the Ozzy State 18 SWD #1.

During drilling, Longfellow encountered a thinner-than-expected Wolfcamp Formation. As a
result, we would like to revise the formation tops for the Cisco and Canyon Formations.
Additionally, we propose to move the perforated injection interval up by 720 feet to align with
the revised depth of the Canyon Formation top.  Without the requested minor modification,
Longfellow foresees delayed drilling and/or production schedules at nearby operations.

Original:
Cisco Top: 8,740'
Canyon Top: 9,513'
Injection Interval: 9,520' - 9,700'

Revised:
Cisco Top: 8,226'
Canyon Top: 8,795'
Injection Interval: 8,800' - 8,980'

We understand that the UIC team prefers to have a complete C-108 package, including all
revisions, for your records. We have attached the revised C-108 for your review. If there is a
more suitable way to submit these revisions, please let us know, and we will gladly
accommodate.

Below is a list of the revisions made to the C-108:

mailto:david.cain@longfellowenergy.com
mailto:Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov















NOT TO SCALE


Total Depth @ 9,482'


REVISED WELLBORE DIAGRAM
Ozzy State 18 SWD #1
Longfellow Energy, LP


Sec. 18 Town. 17S Rng. 29E


Prepared by:
Drawn by: Reed Davis


Date: 11/05/2024


Project Manager: Reed DavisPrepared for:


8‐3/4” borehole to 9,482'.
7" 26# L80 BT&C production casing set at 
approximately 9,482'.
Cemented to surface using 1,210 sacks of Class C 
cement.
Top of cement will be verified by cement bond log if 
necessary.


3‐1/2” 9.3# J‐55 IPC injection tubing.
Set on a AS1‐X or equivalent packer at 8,750'.


17‐1/2" borehole to 360'.
13‐3/8" 48# H‐40 LT&C surface casing set at 
approximately 360'.
Cemented to surface using 401 sacks of Class C cement.
Top of cement verified by circulation.


Salado Formation Top: 375'


Base of Salt: 690'
Yates Formation Top: 816'


DV Tool at 7,000'.


Yeso Formation Top: 3,903'


Blinebry & Tubb Members
Top: 5,337'


Proposed Injection Interval: Canyon Formation 
8,800' – 8,980'


12‐1/4” borehole to 2,590'.
9‐5/8" 36# J‐55 LT&C intermediate casing set at 
approximately 2,590'.
Cemented to surface using 1,015 sacks of Class C 
cement.
Top of cement verified by circulation.


Seven Rivers Formation 
Top: 1,073'


San Andres Formation 
Top: 2,382'


Glorieta Formation
Top: 3,844'


Wolfcamp Formation
Top: 7,080'


Cisco Formation
Top: 8,226'


Canyon Formation
Top: 8,795'


Morrow Formation
Top: 10,186'
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ozzy STATE 18 SWD 1 


2280' FSL & 1972' FEL 


SEC. 18, T. 1 7 S., R. 29 E., EDDY COUNTY, NM 
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I. Plan is to drill a 9700' deep SWD (drilled to 9,482'); Canyon (961 84) 


saltwater disposal well. Disposal will be from 8800' to 8980' in the Canyon. Well is 


on NMSLO surface and minerals. See Exhibit A for a USGS map and C-102 form.


II. Operator: Longfellow Energy, LP (OGRID 372210)


Operator phone number: (972) 590-9900


Operator address: 1 6803 North Dallas Parkway, Addison TX 75001


Contact for Application: Brian Wood (Permits West, Inc.)


Phone: (SOS) 466-81 20 


Ill. A. ( 1) Lease: NMSLO lease B0-6846-0003 


Lease Size: 440.00 acres 


Closest Lease Line: 3 60' 


Lease: N2SE4 Section 18, T. 17 S., R. 29 E. et al 


A. (2) Surface casing (13.375", 48#, H-40, LT&C) will be set at 360' in a


17.S" hole and cemented to GL with 401 sacks (100% excess).


Intermediate casing (9.625", 36#, J-55, LT&C) will be set at 2590' in 


a 1 2.25" hole and cemented to GL with 101 S sacks (100% excess). 


Production casing (7", 26#, L-80, BT&C) will be set at 9482' in an 


8.75" hole and cemented to GL with 1210 sacks (30% excess). DV 


tool will be set at � 7000'. Bottom 320' of casing will be chrome 


lined. 


A. (3) IPC tubing (3.5", 9.3#, J-55, BT&C) will be set @ �8750'. (Disposal


interval will be 8800' - 8980' TVD.) 


A. ( 4) A 7" ASI-X packer will be set @ �8750' ( or in any event, < 1 00' above


the top perforation (8800'). 
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B. ( 1 ) Disposal zone will be carbonates in the SWD; Canyon (NMOCD pool


961 84 ). Estimated fracture gradient is :::::0. 7 5 psi per foot. 


B. (2) Disposal interval (8800' to 8980') will be perforated.


B. (3) This will be a new well drilled as a SWD well.


B. ( 4) No perforated intervals are in the well.


B. ( 5) Next higher oil or gas zone in the area of review is the Blinebry.


Blinebry bottom is at :::::4990', or :::::3805' above the Canyon. Morrow is 


the only producing oil or gas zone in the area of review below the 


Canyon. Morrow top is at :::::10, 186', or :::::339' below the bottom of the 


Canyon. Closest Canyon producer (30-015-44420) is :::::5-1 /2 miles 


east. Closest SWD; Canyon well (Longfellow's 30-01 5-29260) is 2.29 


miles northeast. Closest SWD; Cisco-Canyon well (30-015-32216) is 


1 .46 miles northwest in H-1 2-1 7s-28e. 


IV. This is not an expansion of an existing injection project. It is disposal only.


V. Exhibit B shows and tabulates 30 wells (29 producers + 1 P&A) within a


half-mile radius. Four of the 30 wells penetrate the Canyon, all are active gas


wells. Exhibit C shows 649 existing wells (526 oil or gas + 107 P&A + 15 water


injectors or disposers + 1 water) within a 2-mile radius.


Exhibit D maps and tabulates all well operators (regardless of depth), 


leases, and lessors ( only NMSLO & BLM) within a half-mile radius. Exhibit E shows 


all leases (only NMSLO & BLM) within a 2-mile radius. 


VI. Four of the 30 wells within a half-mile penetrated the Canyon (8795' -


9847'). All four (Exhibit F) are active gas or oil wells.
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LONGFELLOW ENERGY, LP 


OZ2Y STATE 18 SWD 1 


2280' FSL & 1972' FEL 


SEC. 1 8, T. 17 S., R. 29 E., EDDY COUNTY, NM 


VII. 1. Average injection rate will be �1 5,000 bwpd.


Maximum injection rate will be 20,000 bwpd. 
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2. System will be closed and open.


3. Average injection pressure will be �1 500 psi. Maximum injection pressure


will be 1760 psi(= 0.2 psi/ft x 8800' (highest perforation)).


4. Water source will be produced water from Permian Basin wells. Exhibit G


tabulates T. 1 7 S., R. 28 & 29 E. produced water analyses from New Mexico


Produced Water Quality Database v.2. No compatibility problems have


been reported from the closest (2.29 miles northeast) SWD; Canyon well


(30-015-29260). A minimum 13,698,972 barrels have been disposed to


date in 20 years of operation.


5. Canyon has not been found productive of oil and gas within a mile.


Sample (Exhibit H) from a Canyon; SWD well (30-01 5-22146) well 11


miles southwest in N-7-19s-28e showed chlorides at 32,000 mg/I.


VIII. The Canyon is a dolomite and is an estimated 335' thick in this well. Closest


possible underground source of drinking water above the proposed disposal
interval are the red beds from GL to �250'. Deepest water well within 2-miles is


1 40'. The > 1 . 5-mile thick interval between the bottom of the red beds and the


top of the Canyon include multiple layers of shale, salt, and anhydrite.


State Engineer records (Exhibit I) show the only water well within 2-miles is 


1.69 miles northwest in A-14-1 7s-28e. It was sampled (Exhibit I) January 7, 


2020. Ozzy State 18 SWD 1 is 14 miles northwest of the Capitan and 1 6 miles 


southwest of the Ogallala. 


No underground source of drinking water is below the proposed disposal 


zone. Produced water is currently being injected in 4 7 wells (Abo, Glori eta, 


Grayburg, Queen, San Andres, Seven Rivers, and Yeso) and disposed in 18 wells 


(Canyon, Cisco, Glorieta, Penn, Upper Penn, Strawn, and Yeso) within 1 7s-29e. 
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LONGFELLOW ENERGY, LP 


ozzy STATE 18 SWD 1 


2280' FSL & 1972' FEL 


SEC. 18, T. 17 S., R. 29 E., EDDY COUNTY, NM 


Formation tops are: 
Quaternary = 0' 


Rustler = 1 50' 


Salado= 375' 


Base Salt = 690' 


Yates= 816' 


Seven Rivers= 1073' 


Queen = 1 650' 


Penrose = 1 907' 


Grayburg = 2071' 


San Andres= 2382' 


Glorieta = 3844' 


Yeso = 3903' 


Tubb= 5337' 


Abo= 5401' 


Wolfcamp = 7080' 


Cisco= 8226' 


Canyon= 8795' 


Proposed Disposal Zone= 8800' - 8980' 


TD: 9482' 
Strawn = 9848' 


IX. The well will be stimulated with acid to clean out scale or fill.
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X. CBL will be run if cement does not circulate to surface on the long string.


XI. No water well is within a mile. A water well 1 .69 miles northwest was


sampled (Exhibit I) on January 7, 2020.
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1. PDF Page 4: Revised WBD with updated tubing depth, packer setting depth, perforation
depths, and injection interval.

2. PDF Page 5: Added appropriate packer diagram.

3. PDF Page 6: Revised total depth, injection interval, tubing depth, and packer setting
depth.

4. PDF Page 7: Revised injection interval, distance to next higher oil or gas producing zone,
and top of Canyon Formation.

5. PDF Page 8: Revised maximum injection pressure to reflect raising of perforations.
6. PDF Page 9: Revised top of Cisco, top of Canyon, proposed disposal zone, and TD.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We look forward to your response.

Best regards,

Reed Davis
ALL Consulting LLC
1718 S Cheyenne Ave
Tulsa, OK 74119

Office: 918-382-7581

Cell: 918-361-8375
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
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

COMMENTS

Action  456997

COMMENTS
Operator:

LONGFELLOW ENERGY, LP
8115 Preston Road
Dallas, TX 75225

OGRID:

372210
Action Number:

456997
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AAO)

COMMENTS

Created By Comment Comment
Date

anthony.harris Updated C­108 with actual formation tops and perforation intervals included 4/30/2025
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
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